
25 CRESCENT ROAD | GREENBELT, MD 20770 
WWW.GREENBELTMD.GOV | (301) 474-8000CITY OF GREENBELT, MARYLAND

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 

CITY OF GREENBELT 
25 Crescent Road 

Greenbelt, MD 20770 
 
 

JUNE 8, 2026 
7:30 PM 

 
Zoom Link 
Dial-in: 301-715-8592 
Webinar ID: 878 8867 2429 
Passcode: 207732 
   
I. ORGANIZATION - 15 minutes (7:30 - 7:45 p.m.) 

 1. Call to Order 

 2. Roll Call 

 3. Meditation and Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

  Suggested Action:  

Reading of the Greenbelt Community Pledge: The strength of Greenbelt is diverse people 
living together in a spirit of cooperation. We celebrate all people. By sharing together, all 
are enriched. We strive to be a respectful, welcoming community that is open, accessible, 
safe, and fair. 

 4. Petitions and Requests 

 5. Consent Agenda 

  Suggested Action: Approval of Staff Recommendations (items on the Consent Agenda [marked by 
*] will be approved as recommended by Council and staff, subject to removal from the Consent 
Agenda by Council.) 

 a. * Minutes 

 b. * Meetings 

 c. * Committee Reports 

 6. Approval of Agenda and Additions 

II. COMMUNICATIONS - 30 minutes (7:45 - 8:15 p.m.) 

 7. Presentations 

  a. Public Hearing 

   Suggested Action: A Charter Amendment Resolution of the Council of the City of Greenbelt 
to Amend §3-22 “Powers” of the City Charter to Authorize the City of Greenbelt to Engage in 
Collective Bargaining with Certain Eligible Non-Exempt, Non-Managerial, and 
Non-Confidential City Employees as Provided in Article VIII of Chapter 13 of the City Code. 
 

http://www.greenbeltmd.gov/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87888672429?pwd=8wAbMTbsyDkBNemCXONczF1ViCzyK8.1


25 CRESCENT ROAD | GREENBELT, MD 20770 
WWW.GREENBELTMD.GOV | (301) 474-8000CITY OF GREENBELT, MARYLAND

 

It is recommended that the Regular Meeting be recessed to conduct a public hearing on the 
proposed Charter amendment. The meeting should be reconvened following the hearing. No 
motion is required to begin or end the public hearing. Enclosed is the public hearing notice. 

  b. LGBTQ+ Pride Month Proclamation 

   Suggested Action: Mayor Jordan will proclaim June 2026 as Emerald City Pride.  

  c. Chesapeake Bay Awareness Week Proclamation 

   Suggested Action: Mayor Jordan will proclaim the week of June 6th–14th as Chesapeake 
Bay Week. 

  d. National Gun Violence Awareness Month Proclamation 

   Suggested Action: Mayor Jordan will proclaim June 2026 as National Gun Violencce 
Awareness Month. 

 8. Administrative Reports 

  Suggested Action: The link will display the weekly report for the City Manager and City 
Departments. Weekly Reports Greenbelt. MD 

  a. Cell Phone Towers Update 

   Suggested Action: An update on cell phone towers will be provided by City Manager 
Salmerón. 

III. LEGISLATION - 15 minutes (8:15 - 8:30 p.m.) 

 9. A Charter Amendment Resolution of the Council of the City of Greenbelt to Amend §3-22 “Powers” 
of the City Charter to Authorize the City of Greenbelt to Engage in Collective Bargaining with 
Certain Eligible Non-Exempt, Non-Managerial, and Non-Confidential City Employees as Provided 
in Article VIII of Chapter 13 of the City Code. 
- 2nd Reading and Adoption 

  Suggested Action: At the May 11, 2026, Regular Council Meeting, Councilmember Pompi 
introduced this resolution for first reading. 
 
Ths item is presented for second reading and adoption at tonight's meeting.  

IV. OTHER BUSINESS - 60 minutes (8:30 - 9:30 p.m.) 

 10. FY2027 Program Open Space Annual Program 

  Suggested Action: Staff recommend that City Council approve the proposed FY 2027 Program 
Open Space Annual Program for one development project, Design and Construction – Springhill 
Lake Recreation Center Expansion, with a request for $2,700,000 in POS funding with a required 
City match of $300,000, of which $250,000 is federal funding. 

 11. Update on Indian Creek Park Master Plan 

  Suggested Action: Staff recommends that City Council accept this memo as the first update on the 
status of the feasibility of the Indian Creek Park project. 

 12. Authorization for City Manager to Approve Contract Addendum with Dewberry for Greenbelt 
Station/WMATA Trail Design and Engineering 

http://www.greenbeltmd.gov/
https://www.greenbeltmd.gov/396/Weekly-Reports


25 CRESCENT ROAD | GREENBELT, MD 20770 
WWW.GREENBELTMD.GOV | (301) 474-8000CITY OF GREENBELT, MARYLAND

 

  Suggested Action: Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute 
the attached contract addendum with Dewberry Engineers Inc. for the Greenbelt Station/WMATA 
Trail, in an amount not to exceed $92,300. 

 13. Discussion of City Code Amendment to the Labor Code 

  Suggested Action:  
Enclosed in the Council packet is the amended Labor Code for review and discussion. 

 14. Discussion: Establishment of a Council Finance Working Group 

  Suggested Action: Councilmember Pompi requested this item be added to the agenda. 

 15. Discussion: Appointment of a Council Liaison to the Greenbelt Cinema 

  Suggested Action: Councilmember Pompi requested this item be added to the agenda. 

 16. Council Reports 

 17. Council Activities 

  

http://www.greenbeltmd.gov/

